

Dempsey, Matthew

From: Samuel Stokes [REDACTED]
Sent: 03 October 2016 16:16
To: Planning
Subject: 2016/1853/P

Dear Obote Ilope,

Thank you for your letter re. the planning application at 73 Sherriff Road, NW6 2AS.

The plans look okay in principle to us. However, can I request that a wooden screen be put up on the proposed terrace to provide some privacy to both parties. For clarity it would be on the right hand side of the terrace as you view the proposed real elevation plans. Our terrace has a wooden screen to provide 77 Sherriff Road with privacy, which I presume was requested when our building was going through the planning process.

If you need more details from me, please feel free to call me on [REDACTED] or email me back.

Kind Regards,
Sam Stokes

Flat 3, 75 Sherriff Road
West Hampstead
NW6 2AS